

Bradley E. Talley, M.D.

Dr. Talley earned his medical degree from St. Louis University School of Medicine in St. Louis, MO. He remained in St. Louis to complete his internship at St. John's Mercy Medical Center and went on to complete his residency at St. Louis University Hospital. Dr. Talley has participated in ophthalmic research and offers comprehensive ophthalmology services.

Dr. Talley and his wife, April, have three children. In his free time, Dr. Talley enjoys running and outdoor activities.

Brad E. Talley, M.D.

EDUCATION

- 2002-2006 Doctor of Medicine
Saint Louis University School of Medicine
St. Louis, Missouri
- 1998-2002 Bachelor of Science in Biology, Summa Cum Laude
Olivet Nazarene University
Bourbonnais, Illinois

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

- 2007-2010 Ophthalmology Residency
Saint Louis University Hospital
St. Louis, Missouri
- 2006-2007 Transitional Internship
St. John's Mercy Medical Center
St. Louis, Missouri

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS AND HONORS

- 2005-2006 Alpha Omega Alpha Medical Society
- 2002 Summa Cum Laude Graduate
- 2000-2002 Academic Standards Committee
- 1999-2000 Deborah Anne Colling Scholarship Recipient
- 1998-2002 Dean's List

SCIENTIFIC PRESENTATIONS AND RESEARCH

- 2008-2009 *Outcomes of Trans-Scleral Fixated Intraocular Lenses in Pediatric Patients.* **Talley B** and Hsu H. Alumni Day Presentation. June 2009
- 2005-2006 *Optical coherence tomography (OCT) enhances the accuracy of clinical diagnoses in macular disorders.* Jones M, **Talley B**, Akduman L, and Berkant K. Poster for ARVO Annual Meeting. May 2006

WORK EXPERIENCE

2010-Present	Ophthalmologist McDonald Eye Associates
1999-2002	Teaching Assistant Olivet Nazarene University
1999	Painter Missouri American Water Company
1998, 2000-2003, 2006	Laborer Talley Plumbing Company

EXTRACURRICULAR

2008 & 2009	Lewis and Clark Half Marathon
2005	Country Music Marathon
2000-2001	Varsity Cross Country Olivet Nazarene University
1999-2002	Varsity Track and Field Olivet Nazarene University